# Bangor Women's Golf Club **Monthly Meeting** May 27, 2021

## **Membership** in Attendance

Shelley Drillen Hilda Wardwell Kathy Constantine Susan Pavne Anne Pooler Diane Herring Sue Roberts **Jean Bridges Ianet Anderson** Claudette Amoroso Katie Carter Sue Coffin Dee Pelletier Marilyn Rice **Sherrie Thomas** 

Linda Ambrose Ellen Libby Vi Kemp

Gloria Attenweiler Robin Ashe **Jean Young** 

Gwen Archambault

Thank you for your participation in this meeting.

**Robin Ashe, President,** opened the meeting at 1:30 by welcoming all to the meeting. She announced that the next time we meet, we will be able to use the deck.

## **Reports**

# **Secretary: Gwen Archambault**

Robin reminded people that the minutes of the October meeting had been sent to members via email, been added to the Minutes Notebook in the locker room, and posted on the BWGC website. She asked for approval of the minutes.

Anne Pooler mad the motion to accept the minutes of the October meeting, Ellen Libby seconded the motion. The minutes were approved.

#### **Treasurer: Jean Young**

- Last year the ending balance was \$948.00.
- The current balance in the treasury is \$3,157.06. \$2,010.00 has been collected in dues. \$200.00 has come from sponsorships. We have given \$25.00 to the American Lung Association in memory of Thomas Richard, Judy's husband.
- We have 47 members. Nine members are new to the club.

## Sponsorship information: Jean Young

- Members of BWGC contribute to sponsorships. Janet Anderson will collect for The Sunshine Girls, Gwen Archambault will collect for the Snowbound Ladies of Muni. Members are encouraged to donate \$10.00 to one of these groups.
- The Executive Committee decided to resume sending out sponsorship letters this year after taking a year off because of COVID. Jean Bridges helped to revise the sponsorship letter, and Jean Young will send sponsorship letters shortly.

## Weekly Tournament Chair: Claudette Amoroso

- The schedule will include a good variety of individual, team, and gross/net games. The scoring of the games will be compatible with Golf Genius.
- Explanation for each week's tournament will be given before participants go to their first tee box. This will happen near the tee area for hole #1.
- During this golf season there will be two tournaments held elsewhere than Muni. June 17th we will be at Penobscot Valley Country Club in Orono. On July 8th we will be at Traditions in Holden.

• It is our goal that members will have the opportunity to meet and golf with all members of our club throughout the season. Golf Genius does the pairings. If we find we are playing with the same people, we may have to work with the Pro Shop.

# **Handicapper: Sue Roberts**

- If there are questions about rules of play, please bring them up during our lunches in Hero's Grill. Some rules may be addressed before tournament players leave the area of the first tee.
- Sue asked us to post our scores on the day of play. She is checking to be certain that this is being done. We are using the World Handicap System. Handicaps are changed daily in accordance with posted scores.
- After tournament play, both scorecards are to go to the Pro in the golf shop.

#### Website: Liz Coffin

Our website is very valuable to our club. Robin talked about some of the things posted on the website: the weekly schedule, pictures taken during tournament play, and other pertinent information. We appreciate the time and effort that Liz spends on our behalf.

# **Special Positions are Needed:**

Coordinators are needed for President's Cup and Club Championship. Vi Kemp volunteered to be the Club Championship Coordinator. The President's Cup, a match play tournament, will begin the second week of June and continue into September.

A coordinator or committee is needed for the Caring Connections Tournament to be held in September.

In July a coordinator or committee is needed for the Theme Day. Kathy Constantine, Marilyn Hughes and Janet Anderson have agreed to coordinate this event. Due to conflicts in their schedules, the theme day will be held on July 29th instead of on July 22nd.

#### **Other Positions Needed:**

Hospitality:

We do not have a hospitality chair. Therefore, it is everyone's responsibility to help assist our new members

#### Photographers:

All members, please take pictures during weekly tournaments. Please send them to Jean Bridges and Liz Coffin. The pictures will be posted on the Website and used in the end of the year video.

### **Old Business:**

- The **Bluebird Cup trophy case and the trophy** are on display in the pro shop, along with a picture of the winning team.
- Rob Jarvis updated the **plaques** in the locker room for President's Cup and Club Championship winners.
- The **bulletin board** in the locker room has been done by Jean Bridges and Sue Roberts.

- **Ringer:** Robin asked members how they like not having to post their scores in the Ringer Binder. She went on to remind us that the Ringer is being done by Jean Bridges, who is doing this work on an Excel spreadsheet. Jean is also recording chip-ins and birdies for us. Members were glad to have Jean doing this job.
- **Recruitment:** Robin reminded us that a person may be a guest of our club two (2) times. After that it is hoped she will want to join BWGC. Robin asked us to bring people as guests.
- Furbush-Roberts Printing Company will print copies of our Member Booklet once all the information needed in the booklet is gathered.

#### **New Business**

- Rob Jarvis, Golf Pro, is offering a 9-hole golf opportunity for working women and any person interested in playing 9 holes. Rob will be supplying details of Monday evening play.
- There will be a City Club Championship on August 14th and 15th. Members of golf clubs in the area will be invited to participate. There will be divisions for both men and women.
- Penobscot Valley Golf and Country Club is beginning a ladies' league. We are invited to play. This will be on Wednesday mornings. Tee times will begin at 9:30. If BWGC members would like to play, they are asked to sign up by 3:00 PM on Tuesday. The cost is \$42.00, \$12.00 of which will be prize money.

Robin adjourned the meeting at 2:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary